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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Armgtrong Acsdemy, though a bit more pretemtious tham most, followed
the ugual Imdiawr boardimg school patterm. As it graduslly developed
it hed a lsrge central structure of red brick «- T-ghaped awd two-
storied, with many chimseys amd baloconies -- that served as the mainm
school buildimg. It was surroumnded by seversal smaller buildiegs used
25 residences snd workshops. Up to 1CO acres im the vicimity were
farmed, most of the work beimg performed by the boys. Armstroag,
sccording to ome higtoriam, had as its objectives "the Christianizimg
srd civilizimg of the Choctaws on the mawual lsbor plam.” There was
plerty of wood avsilable amd & good spriamg of wster. A smell stream
flowed throvgh the grousds immediately to the south of the school
buildiage, carryimg esough water, most of the year, to rum a small grist
mill.

Armgtrong was mearly self-gufficiemt. 4w 1855 report by Supt,
A Go Moffat reads: ,

Duriag s pert of esch day all the pupils labored
on the ferm. We raisged about three huadr#d bushels of
whest, all of which was cut smd threshed by the pupils.
e plapted about sixty-five acres of corm, which we thisk
will yield, at the lowest calculstios, fourteem humdred
bushels. The ocat crop was almost am emtire failurs.

Armstromg was origimally plammed for 35 pupils. It was expanded
asd ususlly sccommodated half agaim that msmy. Aw 1849 report of "the
literary department of the Imstitutiow" by P. P, Brows, Jr. shows an
average attemdance of about £5, Of this wmumber, Browe said:

5 studied Algebra;
11 studied Emersor's srithmetic, 3d Part;
24 studied Emersor's arithmetic, 24 Part; /’8JT7EE?
18 studied Emergor's arithmetic, lst Part; T
22 studisd Fowle's Geography;
5 read im MeGufl'fey's Fourth Resder;
O read im YWeGuffey's Third Resder;
7 read im McGuffey's First Keader;
4 read ian Webster's Spelling Dook;
54 sttended to writiang; all to spellimg;
7
6
2

218D
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woere day scholars;
were beneficisaries;
were boarded by their parents.

Todey a large moumd -- sprimkled with bricks amd chumks of comrcrete,
and dotted with youmg treeg -~ ig all that remaims of the omce im-
pressive Armstromg buildizgs. Some distance awsy is the hesd of the
school's cisbtern. Still farther sway, irn the trees mear the stream,
is the old cemetery, its hsndful of large stomes mainteaiming s kimd of
aloof dignity behiwmd their irom fence, despite sm umkempt jumble of
weeds, brush, aed twistieg grepevines,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Indisns of the Five Civilized Tribes had, generally, a real
interest in schoolse. It is quite probasble that their children had
better educational fecilities during the decade or two preceeding the
Civil Wer than did those of whites on the western frontier. In
1842 the Choctaw ¥ational Council provided for crestion of a
comprehensive system of education. By 1848 nine boarding schools
supported by tribal funds were in operation. Most of these were
opsrated, under contract, by & mission board that furnished teachers
snd paid part of their sslaries. (It might be well to keep in nind
thet it is somewhat difficult at times to distinguish =~ exception
in the case of the Cherokee Nation schools -~ between mission schools
subgidized by tribal funds and tribel schools lsrgely controlled by
the missionaries.) By 1860 the Choctaws reported over 500 children
enrolled in their day schools, an additional 400 in boarding schools.

Armstrong Academy (located nesrly midwsy between Fort Towson
gnd Fort Washita, about 3 miles northeast of presemt Bokchito) was
one of the most important of these schools. (Indeed, it ranks as
one of the most important educational efforts of all Indian
Territory.) Because its main building served as Choctaw National
Capitol, from 1863 until 1883, its political influence on the
tribe is also noteworthy.

The scheol opened December 2, 1845, It was named for the
popular Choctaw agent, Willism Armstrong. The Rev. Ramsey D Potts,
& Bepbist missionary, was put in charge. The school was closed by
the Civil War end the site, rensmed Cheta Temsha (Choctew Town),
served as the tribe's capital. Sometimes referred %o &s the
Confederate capital of Indian Territory, it was the meeting place
of the Grand Council of the "United Nations of the Indian Territory"
of which the Choctaw Nation wms one of the six member tribese.

Armgtrong reopened in 1882, under the Pregbyterisns, and continued
s.s & school for orphan boys until it burned in 1919.

One interesting feature of the education scene st Armstrong
(and elsewhere in the Choctaw Nation) deserves mention. It was the
"neighborhood" or "Saturdsy snd Sunday" schools. Fupils, many of
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Noe 8. Significance
Armstrong Academy

thenm adults of both sexes, lived at home, came to the scademy for
weekend classes in resding, writing and arithmetic in the Choctaw
language, along with religious instructions. On Friday evening

wagons bearing whole feamilies could often be seen converging on the
campground in s clearing at the school. Teschers, often young ladies,
were ususlly Chooctesws who had gone through the mission schools, were
giving of their ability to benelit their people. The Kev. Alfred Wright,
who worked for many years at Wheslock pAcademy, reported that the desire
for educetion was so grest that within the sphere of his ministerial
work slone there were seven of these Saturday/Sabbath school, some
uttended by from 25 to 50 students.




